

# THE FALCON BOOSTER CLUB, INC.

Meeting Minutes October 24, 2011

- I. Call to Order: The meeting was brought to order by Vice President, Mary Kay Anderson, at 6:35 p.m.
- II. **Administrative Business**: Mary Kay sent a letter to the Wise Foundation to see if we could solicit a donation from them. In addition, Debbie Carrillo requested that a letter be written to Wegmans with a copy of our tax exempt form. Debbie has been serving dinner to the football players and needs the letter and form to receive additional donations from Wegmans.

## III. Secretary's Reports:

- A. **Recording:** The minutes of the September 27, 2011 meeting were distributed via email to the Booster Club members. A motion was made to accept the minutes with a correction. The date for the previous minutes was incorrect. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.
- B. Corresponding: None

## IV. Treasurer's Report:

A. **Financial Statement:** Terri Shaw went over the Financial Statement for the Club. She mentioned we received a bad check for spirit items and asked the Club for guidance as to how she should proceed. The Club will send a letter to try and recoup the money. A motion was made to accept the Financial Statement as presented. Motion was seconded. All were in favor; motion passed.

## V. Committees:

A. Committee Assignments: We still need volunteers for baseball concessions and girls lacrosse.

## **B.** Committee Reports:

- 1. **Membership:** Mary Kay passed out new membership lists. We have 63 members and one new form that she received this evening.
- 2. **50/50:** Mary Kay reported that the 50/50 was going very well.
- 3. International Gold Cup Races: The event went well and we had plenty of volunteers.

# C. Concessions:

- 1. **Football** Sharion reported concessions are going very well. The last JV game brought in \$391.00 and the Warren County varsity game brought in \$2,534.00. Decca made cookies which we purchased for \$1.00 and then sold for \$1.25. We were able to help Decca and us as well.
- 2. Volleyball Martha reported that concessions are going well and she turned in \$750.00 tonight.

# VI. Activities Director:

# A. Report:

- 1. **Field Hockey** Five games have been cancelled due to the weather or transportation issues. We play KRHS tomorrow at 5:00 p.m. and it will be senior night. First round of Regionals will be held next Tuesday at 5:00 p.m. The field is a bit wounded after homecoming, but holding up fairly well.
- 2. Football Varsity lost to KRHS and is seated 6<sup>th</sup>. The top 8 teams will go to the playoffs.

- 3. **Cross Country** District meet will be held tomorrow at Brentsville. Fauquier will be hosting the Regional meet at Great Meadows on Nov. 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2:00 p.m. Coach Jones would like to have concessions at the Regional meet. He needs approval from the Booster Club to sell items at the meet. Everyone agreed that Coach Jones should be able to sell concessions at the meet.
- 4. **Golf** Four players qualified for Regional competition.
- 5. **Cheerleading** Participated in an invitational at Brentsville and finished 5<sup>th</sup> out of 13 teams. The team is headed to KRHS to another invite on Saturday at 1:00 p.m.
- 6. **Volleyball** The team is in 1<sup>st</sup> place.
- B. Falcon Field Fundraising Coach Creasy continues to raise money for Falcon Field.

## VII. Old Business:

- A. **Homecoming Parade, Booster Float:** The homecoming parade went very well. The float was great. Terri mentioned the banners that were used on the float need to be sewed across the top. She asked if anyone knew how to sew. Terri thought she could perhaps ask the Home Economics teacher and/or classes for help.
- B. **Powder Puff Football Game:** Sharion stated there was a lot of food leftover from the games. The crowd was not as big as expected. The food did not go to waste as it was given to the students that decorated for homecoming.

## VIII. New Business:

- A. **Two Home Football Games Left:** October 28<sup>th</sup> and November 4<sup>th</sup> "Bird Bowl" vs. Liberty. This Friday's game will be our annual Pink Game. Be sure to wear pink on Friday night. All proceeds will go to the Susan G. Komen Foundation.
- B. **Fall Sports Awards Night:** Monday November 28<sup>th</sup>. Our next booster meeting would normally be held on Monday, November 28<sup>th</sup>, but due to the awards night we will have our next meeting on December 5<sup>th</sup>.
- C. **\$10,000 Dinner Dance:** March 24<sup>th</sup>
  - Mary Kay will get the liquor license.
  - Terri will order the tickets same price as last year \$125.00.
  - Date will be placed on the Website.
  - We will reserve and use the same caterer.
  - Candy talked to Kay Finnerty about needing a DJ for the dinner dance and will ask her if she has an opening for the night of the March24<sup>th</sup>.

## D. Other:

- Sharion received an email from Catherine Evans regarding a 3 on 3 Basketball Tournament on Wednesday, November 2<sup>nd</sup> at 6:00 p.m. This event would be strictly a charitable event to support the Food Bank. Decca is sponsoring the event and would like to have the concession stand open for drinks and candy. Sharion stated she would work concessions for the event.
- 2. We had a long discussion regarding Team Representatives and a need to reestablish contact with them for help and donations. Candy will ask Melanie for lists of representatives to distribute to the Booster Club and coaches so parents can be contacted about volunteering. Team representatives will be encouraged to come to Booster Club meetings.
- IX. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be a held on Monday, December 5, 2011 in Room 501. All Are Welcome.
- X. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.